

# IVAN STELMAKH

## Assistant Professor, New Economic School

**Email:** istelmakh@nes.ru

**Mobile:** +7 977 548-3732

**Website:** <https://www.cs.cmu.edu/~istelmak/>

### RESEARCH INTERESTS

---

My research interests lie at the intersection of Machine Learning, Behavioral Economics, Game Theory, and Social Science. In that, I focus on the principled design of large *human decision-making systems* that form the basis of many applications including hiring, university admissions, and scientific peer review. Despite such systems play a crucial societal role, our understanding of their properties is limited and empirical evidence demonstrates that decisions made in such systems are often inaccurate and biased. Specifically, my PhD thesis was dedicated to making scientific peer review scientific and currently I am expanding to other applications beyond peer review.

### HIGHLIGHTS

---

#### Research

- My research is featured in flagship publication venues including NeurIPS, AAAI, JMLR, and ScienceMag News
- My research has had a significant practical impact: it was employed by ICML, NeurIPS, EC, and other conferences and improved the experience of more than 10,000 researchers

#### Teaching and Outreach

- I have co-authored a Coursera course on crowdsourcing (top 5% of courses in ML category as of April 2021)
- I am a founding member of the Crowd Science Initiative (<https://crowdscience.ai>) that connects researchers and practitioners working in the area of crowdsourcing

#### Service

- I served as a workflow chair of the ICML 2020 conference where I supported efforts of 3,000 reviewers in shaping the program of the conference

### EDUCATION

---

**Carnegie Mellon University** 2017–2022

*Program:* Ph.D. in Machine Learning

*Advisors:* Nihar B. Shah & Aarti Singh

*Thesis:* Making Scientific Peer Review Scientific

*GPA:* 4.19 (4.0 scale)

**Moscow Institute of Physics and Technology** 2013–2017

*Program:* B.S. in Applied Mathematics and Physics

*Advisor:* Vladimir Vyugin

*Thesis:* Adaptive Algorithms for Tracking the Best Experts Trajectory

*GPA:* 9.3 (10.0 scale)

### RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

---

**Student Research Scientist @ Google Research** 2021

*Team:* Seattle NLP

*Project:* Answering Ambiguous Questions

**Research Consultant @ Yandex** 2020 – 2021

*Team:* Toloka

*Project:* Creating Benchmarks for Crowdsourcing

**Research Assistant @ Russian Academy of Sciences** 2016–2017

*Branch:* Institute for Information Transmission Problems, Russian Academy of Sciences

*Project:* Adaptive Predictions with Expert Advice

**Visiting Research Student** @ University of Western Ontario, Canada 2016  
*Lab:* Computer Vision Lab of Yuri Boykov  
*Project:* CT Image Processing and Vascular System Segmentation

#### SELECTED ACHIEVEMENTS, HONORS, AND AWARDS

---

Co-authored a Coursera course on crowdsourcing (top 5% of courses in ML category as of April 2021) 2021  
Invited to the 2021 AAAI Doctoral Consortium 2021  
Team in Top-6 (out of more than 40) of the Terminal Live: CMU v. Waterloo AI competition 2020  
The Data Open finalist (80 out of more than 5,000 participants reached the final stage) 2020  
Citadel East Cost Regional Datathon, 2nd place (out of 25 teams) 2019  
Diploma of Higher Education with Honors (GPA in Top 1% at the University) 2017  
The Best Student in the Department (The Highest GPA) 2014–2016

#### INVITED TALKS

---

##### **Making Scientific Peer Review Scientific**

– Metrics International Forum April 2022  
– Harvard Laboratory for Innovation Science October 2021  
– New Economic School, Moscow October 2021  
– Criteo April 2021

##### **Practical Crowdsourcing for Machine Learning**

– Yandex School of Data Analysis, Moscow October 2021  
– Guest Talk at 10-315 Introduction to Machine Learning, CMU October 2021  
– Crowd Science Workshop at VLDB'21 August 2021

##### **Towards Principled Design of Human Decision-Making Systems**

– Higher School of Economics, Moscow March 2021  
– Crowd Science Seminar January 2021

##### **On Testing for Biases in Peer Review**

– AI Seminar at UWaterloo December 2019  
– EIS Seminar at Carnegie Mellon University September 2019

##### **PeerReview4All: Fair and Accurate Reviewer Assignment in Peer Review**

– ML Seminar at Skolkovo Institute of Science and Technology March 2019  
– AI Lunch at Carnegie Mellon University December 2018  
– Phystech. Reading Room (a series of popular science talks in Moscow, Russia) September 2018

#### INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

---

**Consultant** @ McKinsey & Company, Moscow 2022  
*Project:* ESG Strategy for a Mining Company

**Quantitative Researcher** @ Citadel Securities 2020  
*Project:* Market Volatility Prediction

**Research Assistant** @ Yandex 2016–2017  
*Project:* Advertisement Quality Research

#### COMMUNITY SERVICE

---

Founding member of the Crowd Science Initiative (<https://crowdscience.ai>) 2021  
Co-organizer of VLDB 2021 Crowd Science Workshop 2021  
Co-organizer of the Crowd Science Seminar on crowdsourcing and related areas 2020–Present  
Editor of the CMU ML blog 2020–Present  
ICML 2020 Workflow Chair 2019–2020  
Member of the PhD/Master's Admissions Committee for the CMU Machine Learning Department 2018–2020

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

**Teaching Assistant for a Graduate-level ML + Philosophy Course at Carnegie Mellon University** Fall 2021

*Class:* 10-721 Philosophical Foundations of Machine Intelligence

*Instructor:* Zack Lipton

**Teaching Assistant for a Graduate-level AI Course at Carnegie Mellon University**

Spring 2019

*Class:* 15-780 Graduate Artificial Intelligence

*Instructors:* J. Zico Kolter and Nihar B. Shah

## SCHOLARSHIPS

---

**Advanced State Academic Scholarship (MIPT)**

2016–2017

Awarded for research achievements to the 5 best senior students in the department

**Phystech Foundation Scholarship**

2014–2016

Awarded to the 10 best students in the department

**Scholarship of MIPT Academic Council**

2014–2016

Awarded to students with only A grades in two consecutive semesters